-y United Utilities Water Limited
n ’ e d Developer Services & Planning
o i Warrington North WWTW
U t f l .' t f e S Barnard Street off Old Liverpool Road
Gatewarth Industrial Estate
Sankey Bridges

Warrington
WAS 1DS

Telephone : 01925 679371
Planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk

Ribble Valley Borough Council Your ref: 3/2015/0355
Council Offices Ourref: DC/15/1621
Church Walk Date: 27/05/2015
Clitheroe

BB7 2RA

Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Land off Parsonage Ave, Ribchester
Proposal: Discharge Of Condition 1-Surface Water Drainage

With reference to the above planning application, United Utilities unfortunately cannot
discharge the condition as the developer intends to drain highway drainage from the existing
highway into the public sewer and United Utilities have no responsibility to accept this.

Yours faithfully

Rebecca Pemberton
United Utilities
Developer Services and Planning
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